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MEMORANDUM FOR: Mr. Patrick Carpentier 
Office of Legislative Counsel 

VIA SA/D0/0 

FROM Raymond A. Warren 
Cliie £ ,. La tin America Divis ion 

SUBJECT Dispatthes to and from Mexico for period 
15 October through 26 N9vember 1963 

REFERENC.E .HSCA Request of 9 March 1978 

. 1. Attached·are copies of 407 dispatches covering the 
period 14 October through 29 Novemb~r· ~963.to and from 
Headquarters. and the Mexico City Station and M.onterrey Base. 
These dispatches are broken down as ·-follows: 

No. Dispatches From To symbol 

221 Mexico_City Hq,s HMMA 
120 Hqs Mexico City H~L\fW 

55 Monterrey Hqs HMYA 
11 Hqs Monterrey HMYW 

2. These dispatches contain sensitive operational and 
privileged information. Accordingly, th~ review of these 
documents must be done under strict security controlled 
conditions. Any notes taken from these documents by the HSCA 
reviewer(s) must cite dispatch and paragraph number; otherwise 
it will be impossible to conduct the necessary note review 
and will preclude the release of the notes to the HSCA. 

3. No copies of these dispatches are to be made and 
the attached dispatches are· to be -returned to this Divi~ion 
immediately following the HSCA revi~w. 

Attachments: 
407 dispatches a/s 

~aymond A. Warren 
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SUBJECT: Dispatches to and from Mexico for period IS October 
through 26 November 1963 
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